State of Florida
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- LOOCT 26 AM 9:09
-l ‘\__J t 1 ""’ '-."!D
HL. ‘ORI \1\]

Public Serbice Commission

October 25, 2000

TO : Blanca Bayo, Director Division of &rds and Reporting
FROM : Kathleen Arant, Research Assistant CnF
RE : Withdrawal of Docket No. 001335-TP =

On September 21, 2000 BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a notice of
withdrawal to withdraw their September 7, 2000 petition requesting approval of a negotiated
resale agreement with Atlantic Telecommunications System, Inc., pursuant to Sections 251,
252, and 271 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 . An arbitrated agreement was filed on
August 18, 2000 in Docket No. 992018-TP which was approved by this Commission at their
September 26 2000 Agenda conference An order has yet to be issued. Please adwise-that-a-
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Linda Williams

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2000 3:.04 PM

To: Kay Flynn; Linda Williams; Margie Howard; Matilda Sanders
Subject: Agenda 11/07/00 -

The following title changes need to be made prior to the November 7, 2000 Agenda
Conference:

001365-TP : Should be an adoption by Net2000 Communications of the BellSouth/Covad
Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation agreement.

001335=TP : Should be withdrawn from Agenda. BellSouth filed a duplicate of this
agreement in docket 992018-TP, and the final agreement was approved at the October 17,
2000 Agenda

001370-TP : Should read Amendment to Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation
agreement.

001369-TP : Should read Amendment to Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation
agreement.

001372-TP : Should read Amendment to Interconnection, Unbundling, and Resale agreement.
001373-TP : Should read Amendment to Interconnection, Unbundling, and Resale agreement.
001378-TP : Should read for approval of 2 Amendments to interconnection, Unbundling, and
Resale agreement.

001377-TP : Should read for approval of 3 Amendments to Resale agreement.

001235-TP : Should read Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation.

001371-TP : May be withdrawn from this Agenda and moved to the November 28, 2000 Agenda

on the grounds that the agreement they are trying to amend has expired in July 1999.

THANKS SO MUCH!!!
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